
CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS 
 NEW YORK 

 
       May 23, 2019 
 
 
 
TO:  City Council 

FROM:  Mayor Paul A. Dyster 
 
SUBJECT: CHANGE ORDER # 1 - $18,992.25                                                                                            

A.D.A. COMPLIANCE PROJECT (BUILDINGS) 

  

   A contract for the above referenced project was awarded to Walter Johnson Building Co. Inc. on 
March 20, 2018 in the amount of $984,700.00. 

   After the start of the project, small adjustments were found to be needed in several rooms/locations 
that the U.S. Department of Justice had initially called out for remediation.  These adjustments in room 
finishes, dimensions and equipment, required to achieve compliance to date, were able to be performed at no 
additional cost to the project. 

   Additionally, reimbursement-based grants have been obtained by the library staff to perform extra 
work at the Earl Brydges Library to modify the entrances beyond the scope of our original compliance project. 
The costs associated with installation of these door openers and operators is $18,992.25, and will be eligible 
for a 70% reimbursement, leaving the final net cost to the City of $5,652.25. Sufficient funding is available in 
capital code H0919. 

   Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a change order in a form 
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel? 

  

      Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
      Mayor Paul A. Dyster 
 
 
      Nicholas Melson, City Administrator 
 
      
      John Gerlach, P.E. City Engineer  
Funding Approval: 
 
___________________ 
Daniel Morello, City Controller 
Council Meeting: May 29, 2019 
 
 
 

Kennedy________ Scott ________ Tompkins________ Voccio__________ Touma_________ 


